

IMPORTANT SAFETY RECALL

This notice applies to your car seat Transport Canada Recall #: 2023-117 Dorel Recall #: DOR 2023-117

April 1st, 2023

This notice is sent to you in accordance with the requirements of the <u>Motor Vehicle</u> <u>Safety Act</u>. This is to inform you that your restraint system or booster seat may be noncompliant with the requirements of the <u>Motor Vehicle Restraint Systems and Booster</u> <u>Seats Safety Regulations</u> and that the non-compliance could affect the safety of a person.

Dorel Juvenile Canada has decided that all Maxi-Cosi Coral XP and Maxi-Cosi Mico XP Max rear facing infant car seats and Maxi-Cosi Infant Car Seat Base models with selfretracting universal anchorage system (UAS) fail to conform to the provisions of Canadian Motor Vehicle Safety Standard (CMVSS) No. 213 "Child Restraint Systems".

The lower universal anchorage system (UAS) used to attach the seat base could fail. If this happens, the seat could detach in a crash. An infant seat that detaches in a crash creates an increased risk of injury. According to our records, your car seat is affected.

Model names and model numbers impacted by this recall are:

Model name	Model number
Maxi-Cosi Coral XP	22304CFNA, 22304CFNB, 22304CFNC, 22304CFND
Maxi-Cosi Mico XP Max	22321CFNA, 22321CFJB, 22321CFNB
Maxi-Cosi Coral XP Base	22524CBLK
Maxi-Cosi Mico XP Base	22526CBLK

One of the affected models, Maxi-Cosi Mico XP Max **22321CFNA** was also included as part of a Travel System, **Model 01371CFNA** Lila CP Travel system.

All models produced in the years 2020, 2021 and 2022 are affected by this recall.



The model number and date of manufacture is on a label included on the shell and/or base of your car seat as shown below:





You should contact Dorel Juvenile Canada to obtain a free replacement base, which the company will provide in approximately 3 months time.

Until you receive the replacement base, you may continue using your car seat with or without the base when secured using the vehicle belt restraint system, consistent with the existing instruction booklet and labels.

If you have not yet registered your seat, have moved, or have any questions about this recall, you can contact Dorel Juvenile Consumer Care at: 1-877-657-9546 or <u>RetractableLatchRecall@digusa.com</u>.

You may also register your car seat at: <u>https://www.maxicosi.com/ca-en/registration/</u>.

Any recall is unfortunate, particularly those affecting children's products. Dorel Canada's purpose is to create a confident parenting journey that nurtures children into a meaningful future – striving for excellence and caring for precious life.

Dorel Canada sincerely regrets any inconvenience this situation may have caused you.